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Response to Proposers’ Questions

4.1 Question: Working through RFP No. 23/24-03 Security and IT Administration and some of our

responses require an NDA be in place between [Vendor] and JPA.

Attached is our template NDA document. Can you please review, sign, and return? If edits are required,

please provide your redlines as soon as possible for our legal review.

Answer: Unfortunately, as a public agency Ed Tech JPA is unable to sign a non-disclosure

agreement (NDA) of any kind. As a public agency Ed Tech JPA is subject to public records act requests

(PRAs). Please see section 3.11 in the RFP and RFI No. 1.30 for additional information regarding how the

Public Records Act pertains to this RFP and how Vendors may protect certain aspects of their proposals

from disclosure.

4.2 Question: Will JPA accept named resellers as part of this contract vehicle?

Answer: Please see RFI No. 1.22.

4.3 Question: Will JPA be open to receiving the admin fee from another entity?

Answer: Please see RFI No. 2.2.

4.4 Question: Is JPA open to leveraging an existing MSA and DPA as negotiated on direct contracts

with this vendor?

Answer: After award Vendors may request redlines in the Purchase Agreement or request to

include their MSAs as an attachment to the Purchase Agreement. Vendors may also request redlines in

the NDPA. Typically vendor-specific DPAs are not considered if the vendor will host or have access to

student information. Awards shall be made contingent upon successful contract negotiations as

determined by Ed Tech JPA’s sole discretion.

Please note that In an effort to facilitate award and availability of contracts, Vendors who agree

to all terms and conditions in the Agreements and do not have exceptions to the RFP may be awarded on

an earlier timeline than vendors requesting redlines and exceptions. Requesting redlines will not affect a

Vendor’s award status as long as JPA contracts take precedence and the parties can agree to terms, but

may delay award and the availability of agreements for Member use.

4.5 Question: Will your organization sign an NDA so we can provide our Certificate of Insurance?



Answer: Please see RFI No. 1.3 and section 3.11 of the RFP for information regarding NDAs.

Please note that Certificates of Insurance are not required with Vendors’ proposals.

4.6 Question: Is there a pricing template or model for the professional services in the scope? For

example: fully burdened labor rate, time & material, etc.

Answer: Line number S6 on the Pricing Table depicts the best way to represent hourly pricing for

professional services. Line number S3 and S4 on the Pricing Table depict possible ways to represent

materials (S3 = discount off MSRP, S4 = set rate per unit). Please be sure to add relevant information in

the comments section (ex: if professional services are only available with the purchase of equipment).

Below is a section of the Pricing Table for quick reference. Please see the full Pricing Table for additional

information.

4.7 Question: What % of an economic price adjustment is factored in year-over-year?

Answer: Ed Tech JPA does not automatically factor in an economic price adjustment to adjust

pricing each year. Vendors should enter any incremental price increases (ex: 3% per year, in-line with

CPI, etc) in the Comments/Description section of the Pricing Form.


